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	No.
	                                                  Questions and Responses

	1
	Date Question Received: 

8/25/05

Question:
Since we are presently providing consulting services to the AOC on projects that are included in statewide initiatives, will we be disqualified from bidding?  

AOC Response:

The AOC would NOT view this as a disqualifying factor, provided complete independence is maintained between key contractor personnel involved in the provision of prior and/or ongoing consulting services in any of the initiative areas and those key personnel who would be assigned to conduct the review/analysis/evaluation of the initiatives as outlined in the RFP (e.g., key personnel could not be assigned to review/analyze/evaluate or manage the review/analysis/evaluation of initiatives they originally consulted on as key personnel).  The AOC would expect that such independence would be reflected in the formation of your project team and your assignment of key personnel in the relevant initiative work plans required by the RFP.

	2
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Can you confirm that under the California Public Contract Code we will not be precluded from delivery of other services if we participate in this procurement? And if we will be precluded, then to what extent?  
AOC Response:

It is the AOC’s understanding that the provision of the California Public Contract Code referred to as the basis of the question is Section 10365.5, “Proscription against submission of bid for provision of services or procurement of goods by entity awarded consulting services contract”.  The AOC‘s position is that this section of the Public Contract Code does not apply to judicial branch entities, such as the AOC, and thus this RFP. However, similar to the provisions of Section 10365.5, the AOC has a policy (Prohibited Bids Concerning End Product of an Agreement) that no person, firm, or subsidiary thereof, which has been awarded a consulting services agreement may submit a bid for, nor be awarded an agreement for, the provision of services, procurement of materials or data, or any other related action which is required, suggested, or otherwise recommended in the end product of any agreement resulting from this RFP.  
Under this RFP, the AOC is requesting proposals for the review, analysis and evaluation of statewide administrative infrastructure initiatives against very specific considerations spelled out in Section 4 of the RFP, none of which request vendors to make recommendations of any kind, make any suggestions with respect to a course of action, nor recommend that any further action is appropriate or necessary.  Further, it is not the intent of the AOC under this RFP to solicit any proposals that contain any recommendations, suggestions with respect to a course of action, or recommend that any further action may be necessary.

Provided a vendor proposal complies with the specific requirements of this RFP, and is awarded the contract for the services detailed in this RFP, it is the AOC’s position that should the AOC decide at a later date to solicit consulting services to address follow-on issues with respect to any of the administrative infrastructure initiatives reviewed, analyzed, and evaluated here, there would be no prohibition or restriction on the vendor awarded this contract from proposing on, or being awarded such a future contract.  .

	3
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
The Vendor Certification form (Attachment C) asks for a list of "all contracts with state or federal government customers during the two years preceding submission of this Proposal." Is this list also meant to include contracts any of our subcontractors have had with state or federal government customers?

AOC Response:

Yes.  If the vendor proposes using subcontractor(s), then in addition to the list of contracts the vendor itself has had with state and federal government customers for the two years preceding submission of the vendor’s proposal, then the vendor must also provide a list of contracts each subcontractor has had with state or federal government customers (broken-out by each subcontractor) for the same two year period.

	4
	Question:
Section 2.6 of the RFP lists the minimum qualifications for the proposed project, one of which is the completion of at least two projects of similar size and scope in the last two years.  What information on each of the projects should be included in the Executive Summary?  Are there details beyond a description of the client, scope of services provided, results, and timeline that we should provide?

AOC Response:

Vendors must provide information sufficient to document that they have met the minimum requirements set forth in Section 2.6.  For Minimum Requirements Item No.2, this information should include, but is not limited to (i) project title; (ii) description of work performed; (iii) dates for work performed; (iv) description of the organization for which the work was performed; and, (v) contact information for each organization’s project manager.  

	5
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Does the Judicial Council have a ballpark estimate of the funds available for this project?

AOC Response:

The AOC has not developed a specific budget, nor determined an estimate of the funds available, for this project.  The AOC expects vendors submitting proposals to provide their best pricing based on the vendor’s work plan to complete the scope of services required by the RFP.

	6
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Has a budget been developed for this project?  If so, what is it?

AOC Response:

The AOC has not developed a specific budget, nor determined an estimate of the funds available, for this project.  The AOC expects vendors submitting proposals to provide their best pricing based on the vendor’s work plan to complete the scope of services required by the RFP.

	7
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
The RFP states that payment for consulting services will be made based upon completion of tasks or the acceptance of deliverables.  Is the vendor permitted to identify those tasks or deliverables whose completion will trigger a payment?  If not, which tasks and deliverables will be used to trigger payments?

AOC Response:

Section 3.5.1 requires the vendor to provide a detailed work plan that breaks the project out into identifiable major tasks with component tasks and deliverables,  describes the technical approach and methodology that will be used to address each task and provides the deliverables according to the work plan.  Within this framework, the AOC expects that vendors will identify all key tasks and deliverables in the vendor’s work plan that would trigger a payment action (vendor invoice), but vendors are cautioned that they cannot invoice the AOC more often than once a month for any single contract.

	8
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
What is the most efficient method of contacting the leadership within AOC to discuss in detail the concepts presented at the meeting [pre-proposal conference?]?

AOC Response:

The AOC believes that sufficient information has been provided in the RFP and at the pre-proposal conference to enable prospective vendors to prepare comprehensive proposals.  Section 2.3.3 of the RFP SPECIFICALLY PROHIBITS prospective vendors from contacting any Judicial Branch Entity or AOC personnel for any meetings, conferences, or discussions that are specifically related to this RFP.  

Once a contract has been awarded and executed, senior staff members, who are subject matter experts on their respective initiatives will provide lead oversight and coordination for the review process. These lead staff will assist the consultant(s) and work with them to provide appropriate access to other AOC management and staff and court representatives as necessary.  

	9
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Business transformation is a difficult task.  Would AOC be open to “workshops” to discuss the “lessons learned” in large scale transformation?

AOC Response:

Discussing or participating in “lessons learned” workshops for business transformation is completely outside the scope of this RFP, and not subject to review or discussion with respect to this RFP.  

	10
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
What are the minimum experience and knowledge requirements for the resource who will lead the analysis of each initiative?

AOC Response:

While the AOC has set no specific minimum experience or knowledge requirements for consultant’s key personnel who will lead any phase (review/analysis/evaluation) of the review, we  fully expects vendors to assign key staff with experience and knowledge commensurate with the requirements of the RFP; and, as set forth in Section 3.4.1, the AOC requires that the vendor (and any subcontractors) have prior experience in all aspects of the services relative to the size, complexity, and scope of this RFP.  That Section goes on to require vendors to not only provide the names and roles of key staff assigned to the project, but also resumes describing the background and experience of key staff and each individual’s ability and experience in conducting the proposed activities.  Further, in Section 2.7, Evaluation Criteria, the AOC established that the credentials of vendor’s key personnel assigned to the project (i.e., experience and knowledge) as the AOC’s fourth highest evaluation criteria based on priority.  

	11
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Do projects used as references need to be fully complete or are in-process projects acceptable?

AOC Response:

In-process projects are acceptable for use as references to satisfy the requirements of Section  3.4.2, References, but are NOT acceptable for meeting the requirements of Section 3.4.1, Qualifications and Experience, which requires a “list and description of project completed during the past five (5) years that were similar in scope, complexity, content, and time frames to that identified in this RFP.”

	12
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Is there a deadline or requirement that is creating the need for a May 4, 2006 deliverable due date?
AOC Response:

As these initiatives involve multi-year projects that are in various stages of development and implementation, a protracted assessment process would neither be beneficial or desirable. A timely, mid-course assessment was decided upon to ensure that there is no undue delay in moving forward with projects to provide the necessary administrative infrastructure to meet current as well as future needs of the trial courts. Additionally, the final report will help to inform the judicial branch budget process relating to several of these initiatives for which state funding decisions are made during the final quarter of the 2005-2006 fiscal year as well as in the new and subsequent fiscal year cycles.

	13
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
What role will the trial courts have in cooperating with this study?

AOC Response:

The Administrative Office of the Courts will work with the appointed consultant to identify appropriate trial court representatives to participate in the review process. These trial court representatives will meet, as necessary, with the consultant at AOC headquarters in San Francisco.  

	14
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
What is the availability of AOC management and staff to the project team?

AOC Response:

Senior staff members have been appointed to provide lead oversight and coordination with regard to each initiative. These lead staff will work with the consultant(s) to provide appropriate access to other AOC management and staff as necessary.  

	15
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
What is the maximum number of project team members that the agency (AOC) can accommodate on the project?

AOC Response:

The AOC expects the size of the project team to be sufficient to conduct the required work within the specified timeframe. Additionally, the AOC expects the consultant to appoint a lead project manager for the overall project and a limited and specified number of key project managers with respect to each initiative area to liaise with the AOC project manager and lead AOC staff assigned to each initiative review. 

With respect to physical space onsite at the AOC for use by the vendor in providing the services, work space is limited. Subject to availability, the AOC may be able to provide a shared workspace for limited use by the consultant(s). 

	16
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Will the AOC assign subject-matter experts to assist the project manager or is the expectation that the project manager and/or project staff be experts in each initiative are themselves?

AOC Response:

Senior AOC staff members, who are subject matter experts on their respective initiatives, have been assigned to provide lead oversight and coordination for the review process. These lead staff will assist the consultant(s) and work with them to provide appropriate access to other AOC management and staff as necessary.  The AOC expects consultant key personnel and project staff to be subject matter experts in the general area related to each initiative -  please see the AOC response to Question #10.

	17
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
In the cross-enterprise approach, is the steering committee going to exist in perpetuity to address new and modified statewide initiatives and the allocation of resources to them?

AOC Response:

As the question relates to the Courts Accounting Reporting Systems (CARS) and Court Human Resources Information System (CHRIS) initiatives, the Enterprise Resources Planning Steering Committee will exist in perpetuity to provide the leadership necessary to meet the objectives of new and modified statewide initiatives.  The allocation of resources will be determined based upon priorities, availability and needs. At this time, no decision has been made with regard to other new and modified statewide initiatives.

	18
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
What are the local and remote technology resources available to the project team?

AOC Response:

Typically, during contract negotiations, the selected vendor works with the AOC Project Manager to identify and detail technology-related resource needs for inclusion in the contract.  It should be recognized, however, that availability of some resources may be constrained by the limited workspace availability at the AOC that was noted in the AOC’s response to Question No. 15.  The AOC Information Services Division will subsequently work with the AOC Project Manager to secure resources specified per the scope of the contract.  Such  resources so specified will be made available to the selected vendor only after that vendor agrees to the Judicial Branch Computer Usage Policy, all information, data, and network security practices and policies, and executes the non-disclosure agreement.  The AOC does not provide vendors remote technology capabilities. 

	19
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
What is considered to be a sufficient number of CFP’s to be submitted by the end of 2005 for funding estimation in the funding of Trial Court Facility Operations and Maintenance?
AOC Response:

As of September 20, 2005, the AOC has received CFPs from the counties for 28 buildings.  Of these, four have been approved by the AOC and the state Department of Finance and are now considered final.  The AOC estimates that by the end of calendar year 2005, approximately 50 CFPs will have been submitted by the counties.  Although this represents a small number relative to the total building inventory of 450 to 500, it is the maximum number of CFPs that will be available at the start of the consultant’s work.

	20
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05
Question:
Are Sections 4.2.1, 4.2.2 and 4.2.3 of the RFP stating that there are approximately 20 proposed research considerations for each of the five initiatives?

AOC Response:

Section 4.2.1b (1) – (5) and section 4.2.2(1) – (9) are inter-related and not separate research considerations. The research considerations identified under section 4.2.2(1) – (9) serve to further define the overarching issues outlined under 4.2.1b (1) – (5). Therefore, section 4.2.2 indicates 9 research considerations with 2 – 3 additional research considerations pertaining to each initiative outlined in section 4.2.3.

	21
	Date Question Received: 

8/31/05

Question:
What is the status of the implementation of the three electronic systems (CARS, CHRIS, and ADP)? Are the three systems linked together (i.e. do they share data/is all the data in one place)? How many courts are connected?

AOC Response:

CARS has been in operation since December 2002 with the Superior Court of California, Stanislaus County being the model court for the system. A total of 20 trial courts are using CARS as their accounting and financial system as of July 2005, with three additional courts scheduled for implementation during the month of October.  The rollout plan for CARS calls for 10 to 15 courts added each fiscal year with the Los Angeles Superior Court being the final court on the system as of July 2008.

The CHRIS project started in January 2005 and will be using SAP as its Enterprise Resources Planning software.  SAP is currently used by the CARS team in the deployment of a statewide financial system.  Employing the same software as CARS will allow CHRIS to be fully integrated with the statewide financial data.  Using the SAP ASAP implementation methodology, the CHRIS project has completed the blueprint phase of identifying the foundational requirements for establishing for a statewide human resources system.  The next step in the CHRIS project is to work with a “model” (pilot) court to configure the foundational requirements and to work with the court to identify court specific needs.  The Sacramento Superior Court has been selected as the model court.  The projected completion date of configuring the model court is December 2005.  Rollout of the CHRIS system is expected to begin in 2Q – calendar year 2006.  The rollout strategy and approach is in progress.

A master agreement was signed with ADP in 3Q fiscal year 2002.  Since that time, approximately 24 courts are using ADP for its interim payroll/HRIS solution.  ADP provides an outbound GL interface for CARS.  The CHRIS project will be reviewing the options of using SAP for the statewide payroll solution.  Until CHRIS is production ready, ADP will continue to provide an interim solution for the courts.

	22
	Date Question Received: 

9/02/05

Question:
Sections 4.2.2.(8) and 4.2.2.(9) appear to be asking for specific actionable recommendations.  If we provide these recommendations as part of this contract, will we be precluded from bidding on or getting a contract for any of the follow-on services?
AOC Response:

The AOC is not seeking recommendations on specific courses of action in this RFP, but is requesting a S.W.O.T. (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats) analysis with respect to each initiative. Providing a response to questions 4.2.2.(8) an d(9) does not constitute a recommendation or suggestion for a specific course of action. Therefore, vendor would not be precluded from bidding on or being awarded a contract for any follow-on services. For further clarification, see the AOC’s response to Question No. 2.

	
	End of Questions and Responses
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